From: Juliette Parker

To: Claudia Cuz

Subject: FW: CCC AO"s ONLY - UC San Diego Articulation Update - 2014-15
Date: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 12:07:06 PM

Attachments: ATTO00001.txt

From: ciac-bounces@lists.csuchico.edu [mailto:ciac-bounces@lists.csuchico.edu] On Behalf Of Woo-
Hoogenstyn, Yoly

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2014 4:14 PM

To: 'ciac@lists.csuchico.edu’ (ciac@lists.csuchico.edu); 'detroru@butte.edu’ (detroru@butte.edu)
Subject: [CIAC] CCC AO's ONLY - UC San Diego Articulation Update - 2014-15

Dear Colleagues,

We have published the 2014-2015 major-prep articulation agreements on ASSIST for all
California community colleges. The following are major and curriculum changes in the ASSIST
articulation agreements for the 2014--2015 academic year.

New courses added to UCSD curriculum

LTEN 30 Poetry for Physicists

MATH 15A Introduction to Discrete Mathematics

SE 2L Structural Materials Lab — Course must be taken at UC San Diego

If you feel that you teach any of these courses (except courses that must be taken at UCSD),
please send me course outlines.

Revised Courses

CSE 8A Introduction to Computer Science: Java (Now includes the lab from CSE 8AL and is 4
units)

VIS 23 Information Technologies in Art History (Course must be taken at UC San Diego)

New majors effective Fall 2014
Global Health B.A.

Revised Major Names:

Russian, East European and Eurasian Studies B.A. (Formerly Russian and Soviet Studies B.A.)
Terminated courses at UCSD effective Fall 2014

CSE 8AL Introduction to computer science: Java Lab

BILD 24 Biology of Human Reproduction

The following majors had some changes:

Biological Sciences: BILD 24 Biology of Human Reproduction removed from Curriculum
Chemistry/BioChemistry: Major Description text changes and lower division requirement
changes in majors.

Communication B.A.: Major Description text changes.

Computer Science & Engineering: Effective Fall 2015 Computer Science majors are impacted.
Majors have text and major requirement changes. CSE 8AL Terminated. CSE 8A is now 4 units
and includes the lab.

Economics: Major Description text changes.

Electrical & Computer Engineering: Major Description text changes. Effective Fall 2015 ECE
majors are impacted.

Ethnic Studies B.A.: Major Description text changes.

International Studies: Major Description changes.

Literature: Major Description text changes. LTEN 30 Poetry for Physicists added to curriculum.
Mathematics: Lower division requirement changes across all Math majors.

Mechanical & Aerospace Engineering: Major Description text changes and lower division
requirement changes in majors.

NanoEngineering: Major Description text changes and lower division requirement changes in
majors
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Physics: Major Description text changes across all majors.

Russian, East European and Eurasian Studies B.A. (Formerly Russian and Soviet Studies B.A.):
Major Description text changes.

Sociology: Major Description text changes.

Structural Engineering: SE 2L Structural Materials Lab added to curriculum. Course must be
taken at UC San Diego.

Theatre & Dance: Major Description text changes

Visual Arts: Lower Division Requirement changes in majors.

Update from the Jacobs School of Engineering
Effective Fall 2014 All Mechanical and Aerospace Engineering Majors are impacted.

Effective Fall 2015 all majors in the Jacobs School of Engineering will have impacted status.

As always, please review each major for accuracy and let me know of any errors. If at any
time you have a course that can be articulated with us, please feel free to send me the
course outlines and in some cases additional information such as a syllabus. If you have any
questions, please do not hesitate to call Sam, ASSIST Database Manager (858) 822-3423 or
myself. | have also sent this email to the Transfer Center Director's list serve. Please do forward
to the counseling staff.

Gracias.
Yoly & Sam
Yoly Woo-Hoogenstyn | Articulation Officer | Office of Admissions & Relations with Schools
University of California, San Diego
9500 Gilman Drive#0021 | La Jolla, California 92093-0021
T: 858.534.4831| 858.822.0042 fax | yoly@ucsd.edu
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